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Wednesday, September 3, 2025 

 
Mayor Wil Kennedy 
City Council 
City of Iowa Colony  
12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 
Iowa Colony, TX 77553 
 
Re: Primrose Estates – Grading and Detention 
 Recommendation for Approval into One-Year Maintenance Period 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 2524 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-4-441 

 
Dear Mayor and City Council: 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has completed its final inspection of the Primrose Estates – Grading and Detention. The 
final inspection was completed on June 5, 2025, with all punch list items addressed June 9, 2025. 
 
Based on our review of the closeout documents provided, Adico, LLC recommends approval of Primrose Estates – Grading and Detention 
into the One-Year Maintenance Period. The maintenance period shall be effective September 15, 2025, if approved by City Council.  
 
In compliance with the City of Iowa Colony Public Works and Engineering Subdivision Acceptance Checklist, please find included in the One-
Year Maintenance acceptance package the following items:  
  

1. Engineer of Record Certification Letter 
2. As-Builts (cover only) 

 
This project does not include any public infrastructure; therefore, a maintenance bond is not required. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser 
 File: 16007-4-441 
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Friday, August 8, 2025 

  
  
  

 Dinh V. Ho, P.E., CFM 
Principal 
Email: dinh@adico-llc.com   
Phone: 832-895-1093 
2114 El Dorado Blvd, Suite 400 
Friendswood, TX, 77546  
 

 
 
Re. Primrose Estates 
     Letter of Substantial Completion and Engineer of Record Certification 
 
Dear Dinh: 

This letter is to certify to you that the construction of Primrose Estates is substantially complete as of June 09, 2025. 

Below is a list of items that we find in proof of the previous statement: 

1. Storm sewer lines and offsite drainage improvements are in place and are found to be in general conformance 

with the construction plans and specifications as approved by the City of Iowa Colony and Brazoria County 

Drainage District 5. 

2. All lots have been graded to a minimum slope of 1% and a maximum slope of 3% and in accordance with 

the City of Iowa Colony approved plans and specifications. 

3. All lot corners have been marked with iron rods with caps and a wooden lath with lot number. 

4. The lots are free and clear of all trash, debris, construction material and equipment as of August 08, 2024. 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

 

                                   

Scott R. Sheridan, P.E., R.P.L.S., CFM 

President 

Daniel Scott Engineering, LLC 
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